
From: Filiberto Almendarez_Iii <Filiberto.Almendarez_III@cityofchicago.org> 

Sent: Friday, December 13, 2024 3:09:47 PM 

To: Luis Ruiz <Luis.Ruiz@cityofchicago.org>; Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Cc: Joel Flores <Joel.Flores@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: Re: Gift Received 

  

Adding Joel Flores. 

 

Joel, please see below on Gift received. Thank you. 

 

FIL 

________________________________________ 

From: Luis Ruiz <Luis.Ruiz@cityofchicago.org> 

Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2024 10:08 AM 

To: Steve Berlin; Filiberto Almendarez_Iii 

Subject: Gift Received 

 

Good morning, 

 

My name is Luis Ruiz a supervisor with the Department of Business Affairs and Consumer Protection 

Enforcement Division. 

 

This morning our department received a gift box that contained fruit, cookies and nuts, I already made 

contact this morning with the Ethics department and was informed to set out the items on a general 

table location as well to make contact by email with the Department of Ethics and Finance department 

to update on the received gift. 

 

I apologize in advance if I did not send this to the correct person(s). 

 

Luis Ruiz 

 

 

 

 

 

Luis Ruiz 

 

Supervisor of Business Compliance Investigators, Business Compliance 

Enforcement<https://www.chicago.gov/city/en/depts/bacp/provdrs/enforce.html> 
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2350 W. Ogden, 2nd Floor, Chicago, Illinois 60608 

 

Office number (312) 743-0626 

 

Mobile number (312) 907-0740 

 

 

 

Subscribe to our newsletter<https://lp.constantcontactpages.com/su/8yrMIMW/BACPnewsletter> 

 

Connect with BACP on Facebook<https://www.facebook.com/ChicagoBACP>, 

Instagram<https://instagram.com/chicagobacp>, Twitter<https://twitter.com/ChicagoBACP>, 

YouTube<https://youtube.com/chicagobacp> & 

LinkedIn<https://www.linkedin.com/company/chicagobacp> 
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